From: Williams, Aaron Joel (Aaron)

To: R4 Regional Hearing Clerk
Subject: RE: CAFO Filed and Served in the Matter of OFS Fitel, LLC; Docket Number: EPCRA-04-2023-0610(b)
Date: Wednesday, October 2, 2024 10:31:58 AM

Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when
deciding whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

Hello Shannon,

For whatever reason my account segregated your original email to spam. | looked it up
in my spam folder when Tony sent the follow up. How do | go about paying and how long
do we have to pay it? It will take a couple days to get a PO approved. Who do we make it
out to?

From: R4 _Regional_Hearing_Clerk <R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov>

Sent: Monday, August 19, 2024 12:46 PM

To: R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk <R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov>; Williams, Aaron Joel
(Aaron) <awilliams@ofsoptics.com>; Dressler, Jason <Dressler.Jason@epa.gov>; Pratt, Marirose
(she/her/hers) <Pratt.Marirose @epa.gov>

Cc: Chow, Eddie <Chow.Eddie@epa.gov>; Spann, Tony <Spann.Tony@epa.gov>; Russo, Todd
<Russo.Todd@epa.gov>; Johnson, Sonia <Johnson.Sonia@epa.gov>; Daniels-Lewis, Alicia
(she/her/hers) <Daniels-Lewis.Alicia@epa.gov>; Allen, Robin <Allen.Robin@epa.gov>; Henderson,
Jessica <Henderson.Jessica@epa.gov>; CINWD AcctsReceivable
<CINWD_AcctsReceivable@epa.gov>; Smith, Quantindra <Smith.Quantindra@epa.gov>
Subject: CAFO Filed and Served in the Matter of OFS Fitel, LLC; Docket Number: EPCRA-04-2023-
0610(b)

You don't often get email from r4_regional hearing clerk@epa.gov. Learn why this is important
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.........................................................................................................................................................

Resending -- Mr. Williams—Would you kindly reply to this email to confirm receipt of
the above-referenced documents?

Thank you.

Sincerely,

QBannon & (Richardson

Shannon L. Richardson | Region 4 RHC
Paralegal Specialist

General/Criminal Law & Cross-Office Support
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency | Region 4
61 Forsyth Street, Atlanta, GA. 30303

Office: 404.562.8929 |


mailto:r4_regional_hearing_clerk@epa.gov
https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderIdentification
mailto:awilliams@ofsoptics.com
mailto:R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov

From: R4 Regional_Hearing Clerk <R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov>

Sent: Monday, August 19, 2024 11:58 AM

To: awilliams@ofsoptics.com; Dressler, Jason <Dressler.Jason@epa.gov>; Pratt, Marirose
(she/her/hers) <Pratt.Marirose @epa.gov>

Cc: Chow, Eddie <Chow.Eddie@epa.gov>; Spann, Tony <Spann.Tony@epa.gov>; Russo, Todd
<Russo.Todd@epa.gov>; Johnson, Sonia <Johnson.Sonia@epa.gov>; Daniels-Lewis, Alicia
(she/her/hers) <Daniels-Lewis.Alicia@epa.gov>; Allen, Robin <Allen.Robin@epa.gov>;

R4_Regional Hearing_Clerk <R4_Regional Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov>; Henderson, Jessica
<Henderson.Jessica@epa.gov>; CINWD AcctsReceivable <CINWD_AcctsReceivable@epa.gov>;
Smith, Quantindra <Smith.Quantindra@epa.gov>

Subject: CAFO Filed and Served in the Matter of OFS Fitel, LLC; Docket Number: EPCRA-04-2023-
0610(b)

Good morning,

Please find attached the signed and ratified Consent Agreement and Final Order filed
on August 19, 2024, in the matter of OFS Fitel, LLC; Docket Number: EPCRA-04-
2023-0610(b).

Mr. Williams—Would you kindly reply to this email to confirm receipt of the above-
referenced documents?

Sincerely,

QBannon & Richardson

Shannon L. Richardson | Region 4 RHC
Paralegal Specialist

General/Criminal Law & Cross-Office Support
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency | Region 4
61 Forsyth Street, Atlanta, GA. 30303

Office: 404.562.8929 |

Notice: This communication is subject to our Privacy Policy and is intended only for the individual(s) to whom it is addressed and may contain
information that is confidential, proprietary, privileged or otherwise protected from disclosure under law. If you are not the intended recipient, then you
are hereby notified that any disclosure or distribution of this information is strictly prohibited. If you believe that you received this information in error,
then please advise the sender immediately by return email and permanently delete this communication from your mailbox. - OFS-Privacy-Policy
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